
July 7, 1929.

MOCIQI i l e t t e r rmtmn to a pcrriwil

m a t t e r I li^cUwGod wfth tbe VrMdUleBt t - l s morn ing ,

I shoo! : tl • It T.:r..• : UL,. i f you woula SM

t h a t iie fot I i t l y .

Siseer.ly your ,

M

LBC:em
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J\i±y 7, ±959

aear Mr. Presid n t :

I M ..>i-.uIo-jij;-; ! u , « f t Odf £ I«rfc-r
I tillak wi l l cov"-r Dar« Cu;iria*;.; tasa« 7o\? ril l

BOt« that I couc.: l - • J HHM of • l«aTQ
&ba«so« a«, on furthar ref lect ion, th is oawmd to se

arrenjin.. : | hi B«lTl<M»,
On 6 leav i oj >i sa 19 ( i s t lie c .• i i . / .^or I
higher s a l a r y um i B . i r t s n t , uad any

Bible enritioioi arising froa i bl I
g p id fvm Rss^saseats on I I * . . . r?a

faile a rwt\ • - \ . srolded.
our staff Is not aa&sx feb« Civi l Serrie«, ha . nm24
tmntfiM i ••• I s t ] • o t .

I f you &?r}^o7Q} I . • s • <i i i t T«ry
•Sfib If font • -y..[ r | ft a; i Let ter t o ms, ii

, by Monday, i n order tbat I aajf g»t Board
bi i • ." Learn of th« sjattav

B*I rully y ur ,

ciir Unsam*

1
hita House.

I13C:em

Digitized for FRASER 
http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ 
Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis



THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

July 8, 1939

Dear Marriner:

As you know, the Reorganization
Act provided for a certain number of admin-
istrative assistants to the President. As
one of these assistants, I should like to
appoint Lauchlin Currie, Assistant Director
of Research in your organization.

In order, however, that his
present status with the Board of Governors
be preserved while serving as my assistant,
I would appreciate it if the Board would
grant him leave of absence for a period of
a year, to take effect upon the date of his
appointment*

Very sincerely yours,

Honorable Marriner S. Eccles,
Chairman, Board of Governors,
Federal Reserve System,
Washington, D. C,
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July 10, 19 S9

My dear Mr*

In re&pons© to your letter of
July 8 advising ma that you would like to
appoint Lauchlin Currie of this organisa-
tion BB on© of the administrative assistants
to the President provided for in the Re-
organisation Aet, the Board will be glad
to grant M m leave of absence for a period
of a year, to take effect upon tta© date of
his appointment, in order to preserve his
present status with the Board of Governors

serving as your assistant.

Very sincerely yours,

The President,

The White House.

u S. Eccles,
Chairman.
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